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600 NE Grand Ave. 
Portland, OR 97232-2736 
(503) 797-1700 

 
ADDENDUM TWO 

 

Collection Services 
 
Note:   The following clarifications, changes, additions and deletions to Request for Proposal 14‐2418, hereby 
become part of the Request for Proposals.  It is essential that all prospective Proposers note the content of the 
Addendum. 
 

 
Questions and Answers: 
 
Q. Why is the contract out to bid at this time? 

The contract has ended, and all extensions have been granted. 
 
Q. Can you please provide a greater description of the specific kind of receivables to be placed for collection? 

They are various types such as but not limited to, NSF, failure to pay citations, short cash by weight, and 
accounts in arrears for services provided. 
 
Q. Who are the incumbents, and how long have the incumbents been providing the requested services? 

National Association of Credit Management (NACM), current contract has been in effect since May 2008. 
 
Q.  Has the current contract gone full term? 

Yes 
 
Q. Have all options to extend the current contract been exercised? 

Yes 
 
Q. Will accounts be primary placements, not having been serviced by any other outside collection agency, 
and/or will you also be referring secondary placements? If so, should bidders provide proposed fees for 
secondary placements also? 

Accounts are primary placements. 
 
Q. What collection attempts are performed or will be performed internally prior to placement? 

 Metro Departments: 30 days past due – customer is called, 60 days past due – letter is sent, 90 days past 

due – sent to collections 

 Metro/MERC Visitor Venues (Portland Center for Performing Arts, Oregon Convention Center, Expo 

Center): 30 days past due – curtsey reminder email, 60 ‐90 days past due the respective Venue staff 

follow up with client.  If client is not responding to collections calls and emails, a demand letter is sent 

with a response due in 7 business days. If client does not respond within the 7 business time frame the 

account is sent to collections.  Please note that the Visitor Venues is an event based business, which 
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require deposits and if the event is a “ticketed” event the Venue collects and holds the ticket sales until 

the event ends and is settled.   

  
Q. Will the selected vendor be allowed to litigate balances exceeding a certain dollar amount on your behalf, 
with your explicit approval? 

Yes 
 
Q. What is the total number of accounts available for placement now by category, including any backlog? 

 Solid Waste Department – 1 

 Metro/MERC Visitor Venues – 0 

 

Q. What is the average balance of accounts by category? 

 Solid Waste ‐ $1,179.29, Violations ‐ $2,048.74, NSF ‐ $61.78; Metro Accounts ‐ $18,991.44 

 MERC Visitor Venues – Expo – ($9,696.66), OCC ‐ $434.42, PCPA – ($53,232.97) 

 
Q. What current contingency fees or other fees are currently being billed by any incumbent(s), by category? 

See Attachment A 
 
Q. What is the average age of accounts at placement (at time of award and/or on a going‐forward basis), by 
category? 

 Solid Waste – 90 days, Violations – 90 days, NSF – 30 days, Metro Accounts – 90 days 

 Metro/MERC Visitor Venues:  Expo – 32 days, OCC – 126 days, PCPA – 167 days 

 
Q. What estimated or actual dollars were paid last year, last month, or last quarter to any incumbent(s)? 

 
 
Q. What is the monthly or quarterly number of accounts expected to be placed with the vendor(s) by category?  

It is unknown at this time, however below is a monthly average for the last two years. 

 Metro Department/Types – Monthly Average by type 
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• Metro/MERC Visitor Venues- Expo 1 $235.45, OCC -1-$3,134.88, PCPA -1 $16.66 

Q. What is the monthly or quarterly dollar value of accounts expected to be placed with the vendor(s) by 

category? 

See answer to above question 

Q. What has been the historical rate of return or liquidation rate provided by any incumbent(s), and/or what is 

anticipated or expected as a result of this procurement? 

See Attachment A. 

Q. If applicable, will accounts held by any incumbent(s) or any backlog be moved to any new vendor(s) as a one

time placement at contract start up? 

This will be on a go forward basis beginning with any new balances in the new fiscal year FY2014 (July 2013 ~ Jun 

2014). 

Q. To what extent will the location of the bidder's call center and/or corporate headquarters have a bearing on 

any award(s)? 

It is preferable that the bidder has a branch located in Portland Oregon but is not mandatory so long as the 

representative is available on PST during business hours. 

Q. Please clarify whether or not email-only submissions are acceptable, or would an email proposal need to be 

in addition to the hard copies? 

Email is preferable but hard copies are accepted as well. 

All other terms and conditions of this solicitation remain the same. 

Page 3 



RFP 14-2418 Collection Services Addendum #1 Attachment A

NACM Oregon 
HELPING BUSINESSES SUCCEED SINCE 1896 

2013 Credit Report Fee Schedule 

NACM Trade Credit Reports 
Contributor ......... ... ... ...... .. ... .................. .. .... ................... $11.00 
Noncontributor ............................................. ...... ..... ....... $14.00 
Limited (less than 3 lines) ................................ ................ $2.00 
No Record ...................................................................... $ N/C 

Packages for Contributors 
50 reports ..................................................................... $525.00 
100 reports ................................................................ $1,025.00 
Unlimited Usage Contract (200+) ............................... $2,025.00 

Experian Business Reports 
Popular Combos 

Business Profile with Score 
Contributor ............................................... ....................... $31.40 
Noncontributor ... ............................................................. $40.40 

Business & Owner Profiles 
Contributor ..................... ................................................. $39.00 
Noncontributor ................................................................ $48.00 

Business & Owner Profiles with Score 
Contributor ........... ....... .................................................... $45.10 
Noncontributor ............................... .. ............................. .. $54.10 

Commercial Credit Reports 

Premier Profile (PPR) 
Contributor ........ .. ............................................................ $33.95 
Noncontributor ................................... ...... ....................... $42.95 

Business Profile (BPR) 
Contributor ...................................................................... $25.30 
Noncontributor ............................................ .. ........ .. ...... .. $34.30 

Business Owner Profile (BOP) 
Contributor ................................................................ .. .... $14.60 
Noncontributor ................................................................ $17.60 

Business Summary 
Contributor ...................................................................... $9.75 
Noncontributor .............................. .. ................. ............... $12.75 

Commercial Credit Score 

Intelliscore 
Contributor ... ................... ..... .......................................... $18.60 

ITIP (Industry Trade Identification) Provldedlr>groupmembetsonly. 

Not pulled with another report .......................................... $10.20 

List of Similars, No Report 
Contributor ...................................................... ........... ..... $4.25 
Noncontributor ... .... ....... ... ................................................ $7.25 

Pricing for other Experian products 
Call NACM Oregon Customer Service at 971.230.1220 for a quote. 

Contributor pricing is based on full-file monthly contribution of experience. 

Equifax Business Credit Reports 

Business Credit Report 
Contributor .. .................... ................ ................................ $19.66 
Noncontributor ........................................................ ........ $21.89 

Business Credit Industry Report Plus 
Contributor .... ................ .. ................................................ $22.67 
Noncontributor ................................................................ $24.39 

+ Business Delinquency Score ......................................... $2.80 
+ Business Failure Risk Score (with additional scores) ....... $2.54 
+Business Failure Risk Score (without other scores) ......... $2.84 

Receive additional discounts if more than 500 reports ordered per 
year (does not include Equifax Canadian Report). 

Equifax Canadian Report ... .. .................................... $33.30 
Call NACM Oregon Customer Service at 971.230.1220 to order report. 

International Reports 
Call NACM Oregon Customer Service at 971.230.1220 for a quote. 

Consumer Credit Reports 

Consumer Reports are offered through OneCreditSource. Retrieve 
information from up to three different credit bureaus (Experian, Equifax, 
and TransUnion). 

Individual Including Spouse 

One bureau ................................. $7.20 ................................. $13.90 
Two bureaus ..... .. ...................... $13.65 ................................. $20.35 
Three bureaus ........................... $20.10 ............... .. .. .. ............ $27.05 

Canadian Consumer ..................................................... $7.20 

"No Record" or "No Credit Score" are billed at full rate. Credit Scores are 
an additional $1.50 per bureau. Consumer reporting agencies require an 
on-site inspection for new customers- $100 per inspection. 

Public Record Searches 

State Criminal Search ................................................ $14.00 

7-Year County Courthouse Search ...................... $14.00 

Driving Records Search ........................ $6.00 + Access Fee' 

'Varies per state, call for quote. 

7931 NE Halsey, Suite 200 • Portland, Oregon 97213 • Phone: 503.257.0802 • Toll Free: 1.800.622.6985 Fax: 503.257.0247 • www.nacmoregon.org 



RFP 14-2418 Collection Services Addendum #1 Attachment A

NACM Oregon 
HELPING BUSINESSES SUCCEED SINCE 1896 

Membership 

NACM Oregon provides the highest quality 
services and products to the business 
credit community throughout Oregon, 
southwest Idaho, and southwest 
Washington. 

Full Membership 
Monthly Fee: $40.00 
Quarterly Fee: $120.00 
Annual Fee: $440.00 

This includes: 

• subscription to Business Credit 
magazine 

• subscription to the Business Credit 
Journal newsletter 

• 25 NACM Trade Credit Reports 
• two educational webinars through 

Business Credit Learning Center 

Premium Membership 
Annual Fee: $590.00 

This includes: 

• full membership benefits listed above 
• complimentary admission to all 

member events and education 
activities 

• 20 additional webinars (not including 
two already included) 

Corporate Membership (a membership 
for additional staff member(s) 
Annual Fee: $590.00 + 

First individual ........................ $150.00 
Each additional individual ......... $125.00 

This includes: 

• all member events and education 
benefits of Premium Membership for 
additional members of your credit 
team 

2013 Fee Schedule 

Information Services 

Credit Reports 
NACM Oregon provides trade reports from 
its proprietary database, which has NACM 
Affiliate contributors across the United 
States. These reports are especially strong 
in trade clearances, demonstrating the 
experience of other industry creditors. 

NACM Oregon is a reseller of Experian 
Business Credit Reports. These include 
detailed reviews of trade payments, 
scoring, business demographics, and public 
record information (including liens and 
judgments). 

NACM Oregon is a sales agent for Equifax 
Business Credit Reports. These include 
detailed information about trade payments, 
scores, banking, and lending information. 

NACM Oregon provides Canadian and 
international reports on a timely and 
cost-effective basis. For more information 
about sources and pricing call 
971.230.1220. 

Members may obtain NACM, Experian, and 
Equifax reports online or by calling NACM 
Oregon. See the reverse side for credit 
report pricing. 

Industry Credit Groups 
NACM Oregon sponsors local, regional, 
and national groups. Fees vary depending 
on group requirements and are quoted 
upon request. 

Collection Services 

Troublesome accounts drain away your 
company's profits. Recover monies due 
to your company quickly and easily 
with NACM Oregon Collection Services. 
We provide specialized collection of 
past-due accounts on a local, national, 
and international basis. Your accounts 
will receive aggressive action from our 
experienced and certified collection staff. 
You will stay informed with online status 
reports. Placing an account is 
easy- submit your information online 
at www.nacmoregon.org or ask for an 
Account Assignment Form. 

• 10-Day Demand Letter 
Complimentary for members only 

• Commercial Account Rates: 
20% contingent on recovery 
SO% on accounts less than $500 

Please call your Account Executive for 
information on Litigation, Consumer, and 
International accounts, including rates. 

Note: Commercial accounts are reported 
to credit reporting agencies. 

Distressed Business Services 
NACM Oregon can assist financially 
distressed debtors and creditors by acting 
as a trustee, administrator, or assignee in 
an out-of-court workout or liquidation. 

For more information on any of the above services, please call your account executive. 

Caroline Anderson, National Account Executive .................................... 971.230.1168 
Clara Nemeth, Account Executive ....................................................... 971.230.1144 
Denise Redding, Account Executive .................................................... 971.230.1178 

Red Flag Compliant 

Certification Statement: NACM Oregon certifies that it is FACTA Red Flags compliant and 
conforms with the Fair And Accurate Credit Transaction Act of 2003. 

7931 NE Halsey, Suite 200 • Portland, Oregon 97213 • Phone: 503.257.0802 • Toll Free: 1.800.622.6985 • Fax: 503.257.0247 • www.nacmoregon.org 




